
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: ISLAM, Liza <Liza.Islam@canadapost.postescanada.ca>
Sent: April 1, 2020 8:21 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Laporte, Anthony

(SPAC/PSPC); Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC); Murdock, Kelly
(SPAC/PSPC); Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus,
Madison (SPAC/PSPC); Tallerico, Joel (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: SCHELLA, Chad; paterson, andrew (Ext.)
Subject: COVID-19: Our efforts to keep employees safe / COVID-19 : Nos efforts pour assurer la

sécurité des employés
Attachments: CEO_report_COVID_march_31-f.pdf; CEO_report_COVID_march_31-e.pdf

Good morning everyone,

We wanted to share the latest message to all employees from Doug Ettinger on our efforts to keep employees safe.
Please see the attachments for both the EN and FR messages.

Have a great day.

Liza Islam, B.A., II.I.

Manager, Ministerial Affairs I Gestionnaire, Affaires ministérielles I Canada Post I Postes Canada
2701 Promenade Riverside Drive I Suite / Bureau N0810 I Ottawa, ON K1A 0B1
Tel: 613-734-3000 ext. 55127 I Cell: 613-286-9819
Liza.Islam@canadapost.postescanada.ca 

You can communicate with me in the official language of your choice. I Vous pouvez communiquer avec moi dans la langue officielle de votre choix.

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by
return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy any copies. Any distribution or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and
may be illegal.

Le présent courriel et toute pièce jointe peuvent contenir de l’information confidentielle. Si vous n’êtes pas le destinataire prévu, veuillez en aviser immédiatement
l’expéditeur en répondant au présent courriel, supprimer celui-ci et détruire toutes copies. Toute diffusion ou utilisation de cette information par une personne autre
que le destinataire prévu est interdite et peut être illégale.
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